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Hearing Docket
From: ‘ Jessica Kendrick [jessica@healutah.org]

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 5:12 PM
To: Hearing Docket
Subject: ' FW: Stop EnergySolutions' Itahan nuclear waste import submission

--—-0riginal Message-----

From: healadmin@healutah.org [mailto:healadmin@healutah.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2008 12:17 AM

To: jessica@healutah.org; john@healutah.org

Subject: Stop EnergySolutions' ltalian nuclear waste import submission

Insert personal comments here: : Dear Secretary of Office, | am not a girl of fancy terminology. | can not word

things as persuasively as others, but | do know that importing 20,000 tons of Italian nuclear waste into the U.S.

is something that the Nuclear Regulatory- Commission should deny. - | am afraid for this to happen. | am afraid
- for the health of America. |fear terrorists will be using this as a new means to attack us. What | don't

understand is why we are allowing other countries to use us a dump.

For these reasons | strongly believe that the allowance should be denied.

F}i’rst Name : Jessica

Last Name': Zamudio
DOCKETED

Street Address : 3876 w 8920 USNRC

June 11, 2008 (4:07pm)
City : West Jordan - i
. OFFICE OF SECRETARY |
_ RULEMAKINGS AND
State : Utah ‘ 'ADJUDICATIONS STAFF
Zip Code : 84088 . o '

Submitted by (http://www.healutah._orq/user/O) on February 12, 2008 - 12:17am

Tenplate = shey-03 oa_



Received: from mail1.nrc.gov (148.184.176.41) by TWMSO01.nrc.gov
(148.184.200.145) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.0.751.0; Thu, 5 Jun 2008
17:11:29 -0400
X-lronport-iD: mail1
X-SBRS: 1.0
X-MID: 25823623
X-lronPort-Anti-Spam- Flltered true
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Result: AgBCAH/zROungSnbmdstJthCLcYYSDQILBWBanc
X-lIronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.27,597,1204520400";

d="scan'208";a="25823623"
Received: from out01.mta.xmission.com ([166.70.13.231]) by mail1.nrc.gov with
ESMTP; 05 Jun 2008 17:11:29 -0400
Received: from [166.70.13.201] (helo=mgr1.xmission.com) by
out01.mta.xmission.com with esmtp (Exnm 4.62) (envelope-from
<jessica@healutah.org>)  id 1K4MKB-00077y-29. for hearingdocket@nrc.gov; Thu,
05 Jun 2008 15:11:35--0600 .
- Received: from 166-70-206-170.ip.xmission.com ([166.70.206.170] helo=Happy) by
mgr1.xmission.com with esmtp (Exim 4.50) id 1K4Mk4-0003ZS-49  for
hearingdocket@nrc.gov; Thu, 05 Jun 2008 15:11:28 -0600 .
* From: Jessica Kendrick <jessica@healutah.org> :
To: <hearingdocket@nrc.gov>
Date: Thu, 5 Jun 2008 15:11:30 -0600
Message-ID: <00ed01c8c750$b9b9ece0$2d2d06a0$@org>
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="UTF-8"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
X-Mailer: Microsoft Office Outlook 12.0
Thread-index: AchtROnmleZjXJeR7624y5GxYxhdBaCW4qA
Content-Language: en-us :
Received-SPF: softfail (mgr1.xmission.com: transmonlng domain of healutah. org does not
designate 166.70.206.170 as permitted sender) client-ip=166.70.206.170;
envelope-from=jessica@healutah.org; helo=Happy;:
X-SA-Exim-Connect-IP: 166.70.206.170
X-SA-Exim-Mail-From: jessica@healutah.org
X-Spam-DCC: XMission; sa04 1397; Body=1 Fuz1=1 Fuz2=1
X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 3.2.4 (2008-01-01) on sa04. xmission.com
X-Spam-Level:
X-Spam- Status No, score=-1.0'required==8.0 tests=ALL TRUSTED BAYES_ OO

DCC_CHECK_ NEGATIVE TVD_RCVD_IP,T_TM2_M_HEADER_IN_MSG,XM_SPF_SoftFail
autolearn=disabled version=3.2.4
X-Spam-Combo: ;<hearingdocket@nrc.gov>
X-Spam-Relay-Country:
X-Spam-Report: * -1.8 ALL_TRUSTED Passed through trusted hosts only V|a SMTP
- *19TVD_RCVD_IP TVD_RCVD_IP
*0.0T_TM2_M HEADER IN_ MSG BODY: T_TM2_M_HEADER_IN_MSG
*-2.6 BAYES 00 BODY: BayeS|an spam probability is 0 to 1%
*  [score: 0.0079] :
*-0.0 DCC_CHECK_NEGATIVE Not listed in DCC.
*  [sa04 1397; Body=1 Fuz1=1 Fuz2=1]



* 1.5 XM_SPF_SoftFail SPF-SoftFail
Subject: FW: Stop EnergySolutions' ltalian nuclear waste import submission
X-SA-Exim-Version: 4.2 (built Thu, 03 Mar 2005 10:44:12 +0100) -
X-SA-Exim-Scanned: Yes (on mgr1.xmission.com)
Return-Path: jessica@healutah.org



